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DATE: October 27, 2015 g —~
_= -
TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk“g_-_ :};
R
FROM: Leslie Ames, Attorney, Office of the General Counsel =
RE:

150004 - Natural Gas Conservation Cost Recovery

Attached, please find an excusal letter excusing Peoples Gas System from the Prehearing

Conference and Hearing for Docket No. 150004-GU. Please file the document in the documents
tab of the above docket file.

Thank you for your assistance. Please let me know if you have any questions.
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STATE OF FLORIDA

ART GRAHAM A Capital Circle Office Center
& 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
CHAIRMAN Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
(850) 413-6040

Public Service Commission

October 27, 2015

Mr. Ansley Watson, Jr.

MACFARLANE FERGUSON & MCMULLEN
P. O. Box 1531

Tampa, Florida 33601-1531

Re: Docket No. 150004-GU - Natural Gas Conservation Cost Recovery
Dear Mr. Watson, Jr.:

This office is in receipt of your letter dated October 15, 2015, whereby you request that
Peoples Gas System be excused from attending the prehearing and hearing conferences in the
above-referenced docket. By way of this letter, I grant your request for excusal from attendance
of the prehearing and hearing conferences in Docket No. 150004-GU. Your excusal will be noted
in the final Prehearing Order.

Sincerely,

P

Art Graham
Chairman and Prehearing Officer

AG/la

cc: Commission Clerk
Leslie Ames (GCL)
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